
TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING 

20 December 2023, 6:00 PM 
AGENDA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of New Glarus Park Commission, County of Green, will conduct a 
meeting for the transaction of business as is by law required permitted at such meeting as follows: 
LOCATION: New Glarus Town Hall 

26 5th Avenue 
New Glarus, WI 53574 

Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87602851603?pwd=rVGuiMCaNGytNDe7Kkabf4ll7m6C4k.1 
Meeting ID: 876 0285 1603 Passcode: 603488 Dial by your location: 312 626 6799 

1. Call to Order 
2. Proof of Posting 
3. Approve Minutes from October 18, 2023, and November 15, 2023 
4. Public Comments 
5. Update on Work of Community Orchard Project Team 
6. Restoration Committee Report Regarding Grasses for Seeding of Town Land 
7. Discuss Recommendations from The Prairie Enthusiasts Regarding Oak Knoll at Town Park 
8. Review Draft Park Master Plan Proposal from Vierbicher  
9. Update on Viehbacher’s Plan for Town Public Facilities and Possible Location of Residential Lots 
8. Continue 2024 Budget Discussion (Possibly Pay Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Grant Preparation Costs) 
9. Note That Clerk Has Made $250 Donation to The Prairie Enthusiasts 
10. Confirmation that $20,000 was Transferred from Park Sinking Fund to Certificate of Deposit 
11. Update on Progress to Define State Highway 39 Trail Segment, Easements, etc. 
12. Discuss Cost for DOT Prairie Mix to Cover 2.0 Acres of Land at Blue Bird Ridge Conservancy 
13. Discuss Purchase of “Posted, No Trespassing” Signage for Town Park 
14. Updates for Fall Tree Sale 
15. Schedule Next Meeting, January 17, 2024, at 6:00 PM 
16. Adjourn 

Posted: 12.13.2023 New Glarus Town Hall Harry Pulliam, Chair 
Revised/reposted 12.14.2023 New Glarus Garage New Glarus Park Commission 

New Glarus Post Office 
https://townofnewglarus.com/ John Wright, Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 

Pursuant to applicable law, notice is hereby given that a quorum or a majority of the New Glarus Town Board or Plan Commission Members may attend this 
meeting. Information presented at this meeting may help form the rationale behind future actions that may be taken by the Town of New Glarus Board. 
Persons requiring additional services to participate in a public meeting may contact the Town Clerk for assistance at 527-2390. 

 
 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI 53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 
https://townofnewglarus.com 

about:blank
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87602851603?pwd=rVGuiMCaNGytNDe7Kkabf4ll7m6C4k.1
about:blank


 

 
P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI 53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 

https://townofnewglarus.com  

  PARK COMMISSION MEETING 
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 

Minutes 

Attending: Chair Harry Pulliam, Kelly Ruschman, Mark Pernitz, Chris Narveson, Mona Sue 
French, Jason Neton, and Rose Pertzborn: alternate Commissioner  
Absent: Dana Emmerton 
Also Attending: None 

1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Chair Pulliam at 6:02 PM. 
2. Proof of Posting: Chris Narveson, Town Chair, attested to proper proof of posting. 
3. Approve Minutes from September 20, 2023 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Pernitz seconded by 
Commissioner Ruschman.  Motion carried. 

4. Public Comments – Ask Mark Hazelbaker if friends groups emails are subject to people 
requesting emails the Town has. 

5. Update on Trail Along County Highway NN to State Highway 39, Including October 
11, 2023, Town Board Resolution to use $24K+ from Impact Fees as Part of Town’s 
Match – Need Archeological Study done.  Vierbicher Associates said they will reach out 
to the last one we had on County NN and copy Clerk-Treasurer on it. 
-Also need engineering and legal descriptions for the easements for the trail. 
-Mark Pernitz motioned second by Jason Neton: Recommend to the board that we transfer 
all Impact fees ($28,710) and all future impact fees for expenses for the trail along HWY 
39 to our new park.  Motion carried. 
- Mark Pernitz motioned and second by Rose Pertzborn: Parks recommends the Board to 
pay for engineering cost for the STH 39 trail to Vierbicher and Associates. Motion carried. 
- Mark Pernitz motioned second by Kelly Ruschman: Parks recommends to the Board the 
use of park sinking funds money to complete the STH 39 trail after Impact fees are 
exhausted.  Motion carried. 

6. Continue 2024 Budget Discussion – Recommend to the Town Board that we use all 
money in community Park Improvements. 

7. Discuss and Possibly Consider Action to Request Town Board Permission to Transfer 
Money from Sinking Fund to Certificate of Deposit – Mark Pernitz motioned second by 
Jason Neton: Parks recommends to the Town Board that $6,000 sinking fund money be 
invested into a CD.  Also Recommend $20,000 of the Parks sinking fund to be transferred 
to a 1 year CD. Motion carried. 

8. Discuss Frost-seeding of Prairie Mix on Open Land at New Town Park – Mark Pernitz 
motioned second by Mona Sue French: Purchase of $1,000 worth of WisDOT Prairie mix 
to be used on the New Town Park and use the Community Parks Impact Fee using all 
money from the 10/22 and 11/5 impact fees be dedicated for this use. Motion Carried 

9. Update on Green County Leaders Project Proposal – This Orchard Project had the most 
interest at the Green County Leaders meeting.  They had to turn away people who wanted 
to be a part of this. 

https://townofnewglarus.com/


 

 
P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI 53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 

https://townofnewglarus.com  

10. Update on Town Board’s October 11, 2023, Vote on Hunting and Trapping at New 
Town Park – The Parks recommends no hunting or trapping signs be installed.  It also 
recommends that we allow Matt to hunt until the end of winter hunting season. 

11. Discuss Purchase of “Posted, No Trespassing” Signage for New Town Park – Mark 
Pernitz motioned second by Mona Sue French: Parks recommends to the Board that no 
hunting or trapping signs be purchased and installed and use up to $50 out of our budget.  
Motion carried. 

12. Discuss Partnering with Wisconsin Conservation Corps on Projects at New Town 
Park – Brief Dissuasion. 

13. Discuss Correspondence with Steve Fabos of Indigenous Restorations and Tome 
Mitchell of The Prairie Enthusiasts About Removal of Invasives and a Burn at BBRC 
Recommendations: to  

• Put down more seed. 
• Have quote to remove sumac $5,400 
• Large stand of dogwood to be removed $1,200 
• $1,900 for the rest of the Sumac not on our property 
• May do burn in the spring. 

14. Discuss Fall Tree Sale—Species, Including ones for Community Orchard, and Mailer 
– Recommendation to deliver trees to the people who buy them. Put off till next month on 
the numbers. Species: 

• Oak – Burr 
• Lilac dark purple 
• Maple Red 
• White Pine 
• Crab Apple 

15. Report on eCycle Event Held on October 14, 2023 – Successful, but about half of last 
year because it was raining. 

16. Firm up Fall Workshops and Events at New Town Park  
a. Invasives Removal Workshop (10 a.m. – 2 p.m. Saturday, October 28, 2023) – 

Snacks? UTV? 
Mark Pernitz motioned second by Mona Sue French: Spend up to $30 on snacks.  
Motion carried. 

b. Walk the Park with local supporters (1-3 p.m. Saturday, November 4, 2023) – 
There was a brief discussion. 

17. Schedule Next Meeting – The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 15, 
2023 at 6:00 PM.  

18. Adjourn: Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Mona Sue French seconded by 
Commissioner Mark Pernitz at 8:10 PM. Motion carried.   
 

Approved:       Minutes by Chris Narveson 

https://townofnewglarus.com/


Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

2023-2024

Orchard Development – Township of New Glarus
Green County Leaders

1



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Team members –
Madeline Kuhn

Erin Emery
Christina Schoenwetter

Aaron Hesgard
Damion Babler

GCL Team members

2



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

• Harry Pulliam – Town of New Glarus Parks 
Commission Chair

• 100-acre farm – located west of New Glarus
• Town land
• Farmette
• Town Park

• Parking area
• Community Garden/Orchard
• Trails –prairie/woods

• Mission – Utilize the purchased land for the 
betterment of the township.

• Buildings that will accommodate the needs 
of the township.

• Create the first town park that can be utilized 
by local residents.

Layout – purchased farm

3



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

• Contact – Shahnaz Shahidain
• Project –

• Creation of a community orchard in conjunction 
with the Township of New Glarus

• Collaboration with the parks commission.
• Contact local fruit arborist experts
• Design, layout, and planting of 100 fruit trees

• Goal
• Build community
• Develop a sustainable food source
• Positively influence the physical and mental 

health of the community

Proposal – Community Garden

4



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

• Roughly 1.25 acres 
• 100 fruit trees

• Apples(grouped by ripening period)
• Pears
• Plums
• Peach
• Crab apple(cross-pollination)

• 45 berry plants
• Aronia
• Pawpaw
• Jostaberry
• Honeyberry

Layout – purchased farm

5



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

• Location
• Accessibility from parking area

• Maintenance
• Harvest
• Visitors

• Water availability(needs to be developed)
• Soil – Silt Loam
• Terrain – on crest of hill, well drained, may catch 

some wind
• Size – current needs should be under 1.5 acres, 

should accommodate
• Site preparation – Clean ground(field)
• Aesthetics to neighbors, bikers, cars, etc.

Orchard site - proposal

6



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Budget

7

Orchard EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES Estimated Actual
$6,840.00 $0.00 

Apple trees Estimated Actual Pear Trees Estimated Actual
trees(60) $2,100.00 trees(20) $740.00 

Duchess(20-$35) Bartlett(10-$36)

Gravenstein(20-$35) Hardy(10-$38)

Liberty(10-$35) Equipment - stakes/rope($15/tree) $300.00 

Wolf River(10-$35) Total $1,040.00 $0.00

Equipment - stakes/rope($15/tree) $800.00 

Total $2,900.00 $0.00 Peach trees Estimated Actual
trees(10) $200.00 

Plum trees Estimated Actual Siberian(10-$20)

trees(10) $420.00 Equipment - stakes/rope($15/tree) $150.00 

Black Ice(5-$42) Total $350.00 $0.00
Waneta(5-$42)

Equipment - stakes/rope($15/tree) $150.00 Fencing Estimated Actual

Total $570.00 $0.00 Deer fence
8 ft fencing

Berries Estimated Actual wooden posts

Aronia(15-$20) $300.00 staples

Pawpaw, Shenandoah(4-$40) $160.00 gates

Jostaberry(10-$16) $160.00 Total $0.00 $0.00
Honeyberry(15-$20) $300.00 

Total $920.00 $0.00

Miscellaneous Estimated Actual
shipping costs $1,000.00 

chicken wire $60.00 

Drip irrigation?

Total $1,060.00 $0.00

most tree pulled from Jung's site



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Peak tree production at a lower-than-
average fruiting yield for both 

Standard and Dwarf trees, 7-10 years.

Production – annual yield estimate

8



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Apple consumption and alternate uses

9



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Orchard Maintenance & General upkeep

10



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

Action items

11



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates -

• Harry Pulliam – Town of New Glarus Parks 
Commission Chair - hfpulliam@gmail.com

• Chris Narveson – Town of New Glarus Board 
Chair – cnarvson@townofnewglaruswi.org

• Shanaz Shahidain – Community Orchard 
Sponsor - shahidain@gmail.com

• Mike Zwick – Orchard enthusiast -
zwickmg@gmail.com

• Rami Aburomia – Atoms to Apples -
raburomia@yahoo.com

Links and contacts

12

A link to UW-extension for those looking 
for more information on fruits and 
berries -
Tree Fruits – Wisconsin Horticulture

Small Fruits – Wisconsin Horticulture

Also a link to Wisconsin apple varieties 
that show when they ripen -
Wisconsin Apple Growers Association -
Apple Varieties (waga.org)

https://hort.extension.wisc.edu/article-topic/tree-fruits/
https://hort.extension.wisc.edu/article-topic/small-fruits/
https://www.waga.org/apple-varieties
https://www.waga.org/apple-varieties


 
 
 
 
 
 

 

400 Viking Drive 
Reedsburg, Wisconsin 53959 
(608) 524-6468 phone 
(608) 524-8218 fax 
www.vierbicher.com 

 

vision to reality 
 

Reedsbur g  |  Madison |  Mi lwaukee |  P r a i r ie du Chien |  Gr een Ba y  
 

December 13, 2023  
 
Chris Narveson, Chair 
Town of New Glarus 
26 5th Avenue 
New Glarus, WI 53574 
 
Re: Agreement to Provide Planning Consulting Services 
 Preparation of a Community Park Master Plan 
 Town of New Glarus, WI 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
Vierbicher Associates, Inc. (Consultant) is pleased to submit this Agreement to provide Planning Services 
to Town of New Glarus (Client). All sections included in this Agreement and the General Terms and 
Conditions form the basis for this Agreement. The anticipated Plan Development Schedule has been 
included as an attachment to this Agreement. 
 
I. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

 
The Client desires a Community Park Master Plan to guide programming and development of 
the recently purchased ‘Hayes Farm’ on STH 39. The purchase of this property was intended to 
provide a future public works garage site, ‘Community Park’, and potential residential 
development lots. Client desires to create a forward-looking document that engages the Parks 
Commission and works with community stakeholders to identify community goals for use of the 
park and direct improvements to meet those goals.  

 
The Plan creation process shall involve the Parks Commission and interested members of the 
New Glarus community, and stakeholders’ groups with specific knowledge and expertise. 
Through focus group meetings, design charettes, public survey and public meetings, the 
completed plan will provide a brief parcel history, document the community engagement 
process, identify desired park uses and management strategies, create a prioritized 
implementation plan, and recommend potential sources of funding for the desired park 
elements. 

 
II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
A. General 

 
Consultant shall facilitate a process that will develop a Community Park Master Plan for 
the Town of New Glarus. Consultant shall work with the Parks Commission and interested 
citizens of the Community to formulate this document.  

  



December 13, 2023 
Page 2 of 6 
 

B. Specific Services Provided by Consultant 
 
1. Master Plan Development 

 
As part of Master Plan Development, Consultant shall prepare narratives, 
photographs, exhibits, and other graphical and tabular data to communicate 
the desired park elements with focus groups, the Parks Commission, and other 
interested stakeholders. Some of the activities, research and evaluations 
completed as part of this process include the following: 
 
a) Inventory and Analysis 

 
1) Consultant shall review other Town Plans (CORP, Comprehensive 

Plan, Needs Assessment, and Impact Fee) to ensure consistency 
between the proposed Community Park Master Plan and other 
approved Town plans. 
 

2) Review and document existing property strengths and 
opportunities, as well as challenges, weaknesses, and threats. 
 

3) Review state and federal standards for accessibility and access to 
proposed areas of improvement and the site. 
 

4) Consultant shall summarize data from Parks Commission and 
engaged community members for incorporation into updated 
plan. 
 

5) Consultant shall conduct necessary research regarding desired 
park elements at selected regional and local scales with the 
intention of driving design decisions.  

 
b) Schematic Design and Design Development 

 
1) Consultant will prepare schematic studies, relational diagrams and 

preliminary placement of desired elements while considering 
existing site features and requirements of desired park elements.  
 

2) Discuss the schematic design with the Client to identify course of 
direction, make necessary adjustments and refine design 
decisions. 
 

3) Prepare necessary graphics required to illustrate design intent and 
assemble suggested materials, plant palettes and other 
applicable resources. 
 

c) Implementation and Phasing - Consultant shall develop implementation 
schedules and strategies for the desired park amenities. This will include 
maintenance strategies and best practices to be implemented on a 
phased schedule. Maps and exhibits of the recommended facilities will be 
created to communicate desired trails, recreation opportunities, and 
features identified during public engagement phases of the project.  

 
 
 



December 13, 2023 
Page 3 of 6 
 

d) Process Documentation - Consultant shall capture the content of the 
discussions throughout the planning process. Meeting minutes, sketches 
and other formative information will be included in the final Master Plan 
appendix to provide contextual reference and support of the proposed 
document. 
 

e) Funding Sources - Consultant shall review available public funding sources 
to assist with implementation of the desired park amenities. This work 
includes engaging local focus groups to procure project support 
(financial and physical). 

 
2. Public Engagement Process 

 
a) Stakeholder Focus Group Meetings - Consultant shall conduct virtual focus 

group meetings with selected community stakeholder groups and 
advisory groups. These meeting will be used to identify desired 
development and maintenance strategies, provide best practice advice 
for restoration and conservation of habitat areas, and assist with 
developing community support of objectives, activities, and uses of the 
property. 
 
Consultant anticipates four Focus Group meetings. Individual meetings 
with Green County Leaders, The Prairie Enthusiasts (Prairie Bluff Chapter), 
and the Friends of the Park. The fourth meeting will focus on site access 
and accommodation for those with limited mobility.  

 
b) Milestone Meetings - Prior to this meeting, the Consultant shall provide an 

agenda with specific discussion points and example materials for review. 
This includes sample plan ideas for different desired park components, 
general plans of the property, and notes from the park walkabout that 
may guide desired uses within the park. 
 
Following Stakeholder Focus Group meetings, Consultant shall meet with 
the Parks Commission to present initial plan concepts and results from the 
Focus Group meetings. This meeting will direct the uses, activities, 
improvements included in the Draft Master Plan delivered at the 
subsequent (April 2024) Park Commission meeting. 
  
Following delivery of the Draft Master Plan, the Parks Commission will have 
opportunity to review the plan and provide final comments to the 
Consultant. There will be one final meeting with the Parks Commission 
conducted to capture any final revisions, and to recommend approval of 
the updated plan for a public hearing and adoption by the Town Board. 
This assumes the Client shall coordinate the public hearing meeting time, 
location, and publication. 
 

c) Community Wide Survey - Consultant shall work with the Park Commission 
to prepare a park and recreation survey that is made available online 
and in hard copy format (via local Shopper publication). This assumes 
Client will be responsible for costs of publication. 

 
 
 
 
 



December 13, 2023 
Page 4 of 6 
 

3. Plan Finalization and Adoption 
 

Consultant shall update the Final Master Plan with the maintenance plans and 
management plans as well as funding prospects and implementation strategies 
supporting identified goals and objectives.  

 
This includes presentation of the Final Master Plan at a public hearing and 
attendance at Park Commission and Town Board meetings for adoption of the 
plan. 

 
C. Additional Services if Requested by Client 

 
If requested by the Client, the Consultant is prepared to provide the following additional 
services: 
 
1. Public Workshop(s) - Consultant shall hold a public meeting to measure citizen 

park and recreation needs and desires. This public meeting is an opportunity for 
public participants to provide insight into the needs and demands of the 
community.  
 

2. Community Engagement Posters - Consultant shall prepare activity posters to 
obtain feedback from the City Residents regarding Park Goals, strategies, and 
priorities (used at the workshop and available after). 
 
The Client will be responsible for placing the posters in the City Hall and 
monitoring the posters. Client will be responsible for notifying the city residents of 
the posters, and times to access the posters. The posters should be available for 
at least two weeks.  
 
Consultant shall provide guidance on best practices to notify residents and   
obtain input. 

 
NOTE: These services are not part of this Agreement. A separate Agreement or 
Amendment to this Agreement will be necessary to formally contract for this work. 
 

III. SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT 
 
In addition to the “Services Not Provided as Part of This Agreement” section indicated in the 
attached General Terms and Conditions; the following services are not included as part of this 
work. 

 
A. Engineering design. 
B. Legal services. 
C. Financial Advisor services and funding applications. 

 
IV. INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 

 
In order to complete our scope of services, the following information shall be provided by others: 

 
A. Staff coordination of meetings, meeting minutes, and publications. 

 
 
 
 
 



December 13, 2023 
Page 5 of 6 
 
V. SCHEDULE 

 
A. This Agreement is based upon the following anticipated schedule: 

 
Activity  Date 
1. Authorization to Proceed ..................................................................... December 2023 
2. Kick-Off Meeting  ....................................................................................... January 2024 
3. Focus Group and Milestone Meetings ........................................ February - June 2024 
4. Public Hearing ................................................................................................. June 2024 
5. Final Approval ................................................................................................. June 2024 
 

 
VI. SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES 

 
The following deliverables shall be provided to the Client throughout the course of the project: 

   
  Draft and Final Master Plan documents in pdf format 
 
VII. DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES 

 
The designated responsible parties representing the Client and Consultant, respectively, shall 
have the authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to 
the project on behalf of each respective party. 
 
Overall coordination and project supervision for Consultant is the responsibility of Olivia 
Stramara, Project Leader. She, along with other personnel, shall provide the services required for 
the various aspects of the project. Please direct all communications that have a substantive 
impact on the project to Olivia. 
 
The Client designates Harry Pulliam as its representative. Consultant shall direct all 
communications that have a substantive impact on the project to that individual, and that 
individual’s responses shall be binding on the Client. 
 

VIII. FEES 
 
A. The fixed fee to provide the scope of services described herein is: 

 
1. Master Plan Development  ................................................................................ $13,700 
2. Public Engagement Process and Meetings ....................................................... $7,400 
3. Plan Finalization and Adoption ........................................................................... $3,500 

Total: $24,600 
 

B. These fees assume that the work will be completed within the time frame set forth herein. 
If significant delays to the project occur, which are not due to the negligence of the 
Consultant including, by way of example and not limitation, decisions of the Client, 
regulatory approvals, deferrals to the next construction season or calendar year, etc., 
the Consultant reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate change to the 
fees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



December 13, 2023 
Page 6 of 6 
 
IX. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
The General Terms and Conditions dated 4-1-22 and attached hereto are incorporated herein 
by reference. 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If this Agreement is acceptable to 
you, please sign the Authorization below and return one copy to our Reedsburg office. Should you 
have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Olivia Stramara 
Project Leader 
 
Enclosure: General Terms and Conditions 
  Project Schedule  

 
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 
  
In witness whereof, the parties have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and year written 
below. 
 
Client 
 
       
Chris Narveson, Chair 
Town of New Glarus 
26 5th Avenue 
New Glarus, WI 53574 
 
       
Date 
 
       
Witness

Consultant 
 
       
Gary A. Blazek, PE, Principal 
Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 
400 Viking Drive 
Reedsburg, Wisconsin 53959 
 
December 13, 2023     
Date 
 
       
Witness

 
© Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 
 
 
M:\New Glarus, Town of\230345_Community Park Master Plan\Admin and Marketing\Proposal and Contracts\2023-12-05 TNG Community Park Master Plan.docx 



Rev. 4-1-22 
 

Page 1 of 4 
(General Terms and Conditions) 

VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES, INC. (CONSULTANT) 
 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES 

 
1. Services Not Provided as Part of This Agreement 
 

Environmental studies, resident construction observation services, 
archaeological investigations, soil borings, geotechnical 
investigations, flood plain analysis, wetland delineations, public 
hearing representation, easements, property descriptions or 
surveys, negotiations for property rights acquisitions, and other 
detailed studies or investigations, unless specifically identified in 
this Agreement for Services, are not included as part of this work.  

 
2. Hazardous Environmental Conditions 
 

Unless specifically identified in this Agreement for Services, it is 
acknowledged by both parties that Consultant’s scope of services 
does not include any services related to the discovery, identification, 
presence, handling, removal, transportation, or remediation at the 
site, or the inspection and testing of hazardous materials, such as 
asbestos, mold, lead paint, PCBs, petroleum, hazardous waste, or 
radioactive materials. Client acknowledges that Consultant is 
performing professional services for Client, and Consultant is not 
and shall not be required to become an “arranger,” “operator,” 
“generator” or “transporter” of hazardous substances as defined in 
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and 
Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA). Client shall defend, indemnify and 
hold Consultant harmless from and against any CERCLA-based 
claims. 

 
3. Additional Services 
 

The Scope of Services in this Agreement is intended to cover 
services normally required for this type of project. However, 
occasionally events occur beyond the control of the Consultant or 
the Client that create a need for additional services beyond those 
required for a standard agreement. 

 
The Consultant and/or Client shall promptly and in a timely manner 
bring to the attention of the other the potential need to change the 
Scope of Services set forth above, necessitated by a change in the 
Scope of Project, Scope of Services, or the Schedule. When a 
change in the Scope of Services, Schedule, or Fees is agreed to by 
the Consultant and Client, it shall be initiated by written 
authorization of both parties. 

 
4. Client’s Responsibility  
 

A. Provide Consultant with all criteria and full information as to 
Client’s requirements for the project, including design 
objectives and constraints, capacity and performance 
requirements, flexibility, expandability, and any budgetary 
limitations; furnish previous plans, studies and other 
information relevant to the project; furnish copies of all design 
and construction standards which Client will require to be 
included in the drawings and specifications; and furnish copies 
of Client’s standard forms, and conditions, including insurance 
requirements and related documents for Consultant to include 
in the bidding documents, or otherwise when applicable. 

 
B. Furnish to Consultant any other information pertinent to the 

project including reports and data relative to previous designs, 
or investigations at or adjacent to the site, including hazardous 
environmental conditions and other data such as reports, 
investigations, actions or citations. 

 
C. Consultant shall be entitled to rely, without liability, on the 

accuracy and completeness of any and all information 
provided by Client, Client’s Consultants and contractors, and 
information from public records, without the need for 
independent verification. 

 
D. Arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for 

Consultant to enter upon public and private property as 
required for Consultant to perform services under this 
Agreement. 
 
 

E. Examine all alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, 
drawings, specifications, proposals, and other documents 
presented by Consultant and render timely decisions 
pertaining thereto. 

 
F. For projects involving construction, attend any pre-bid 

conference, bid opening, pre-construction conferences, 
construction progress and other job related meetings, and 
substantial completion and final payment inspections. 

 
G. For projects involving construction, if more than one prime 

contract is to be awarded for the work designed or specified by 
Consultant, designate a person or entity to have authority and 
responsibility for coordinating the activities among the various 
prime contractors, and define and set forth in writing the 
duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such 
individual or entity and the relation thereof to the duties, 
responsibilities, and authority of Consultant.  

 
H. For projects involving construction, retain a qualified 

contractor, licensed in the jurisdiction of the Project to 
implement the construction of the Project. In the construction 
contract, Client shall require Contractor to: (1) obtain 
Commercial General Liability Insurance and auto liability 
insurance and name Client, Consultant, and Consultant’s 
employees and subconsultants as additional insureds of those 
policies; and (2) indemnify and hold harmless Client, 
Consultant, and Consultant’s employees and subconsultants 
from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses (“Claims”), including but not limited to reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and economic or consequential damages, 
arising in whole or in part out of any act or omission of the 
Contractor, any subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by any of them.  
 

I. If Client designates a Construction Manager or Contractor or 
an individual or entity other than, or in addition to, Consultant 
to represent Client at the site, the Client shall define and set 
forth in writing the duties, responsibilities, and limitations of 
authority of such other party and the relation thereof to the 
duties, responsibilities, and authority of Consultant as defined 
in this Agreement.  

 
J. Provide information relative to all concealed conditions, 

subsurface conditions, soil conditions, as-built information, and 
other site boundary conditions. Consultant shall be entitled to 
rely upon the accuracy and completeness of such information. 
If Client does not provide such information, Consultant shall 
assume that no conditions exist that will negatively affect the 
Scope of Services or Project and Client will be responsible for 
extra costs and/or damages resulting from the same. 

 
5. Additional General Considerations (for projects involving 

construction) 
 

A. Consultant shall not at any time have any responsibility to 
supervise, direct, or have control over any contractor’s work, 
nor shall Consultant have authority over or responsibility for 
the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of 
construction selected or used by any contractor, for safety 
precautions and programs incident to a contractor’s work 
progress, nor for any failure of any contractor to comply with 
laws and regulations applicable to contractor’s work. 

 
B. Consultant neither guarantees the performance of any 

contractor nor assumes responsibility for any contractor’s 
failure to furnish and perform its work in accordance with the 
contract between Owner and such contractor. 

 
C. Consultant shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of 

any contractor, subcontractor or supplier, or of any contractor’s 
agents or employees or any other persons (except 
Consultant’s own employees) at the project site or otherwise 
furnishing or performing any of construction work; or for any 
decision made on interpretations or clarifications of the 



Rev. 4-1-22 
 

Page 2 of 4 
(General Terms and Conditions) 

construction contract given by Owner without consultation and 
advice of Consultant. 
 

6. Fees 
  

A. The fees set forth in this Agreement are based on the 
assumption that the work will be completed within the time 
frame set forth herein. If significant delays to the project occur, 
which are not due to the negligence of the Consultant, e.g. 
decisions of the Client, regulatory approvals, deferrals to the 
next construction season or calendar year, etc., the Consultant 
reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate 
change to the fees. 

 
B. Consultant may submit invoices monthly for work completed to 

date. Fixed fees will be submitted on the basis of percent of 
the Scope of Services completed. Estimated fees will be 
submitted on the basis of time and expense incurred in 
accordance with Consultant’s fee schedule in effect at the time 
the costs are incurred. 

 
C. Invoices are due upon receipt. For invoices not paid after 30 

days, interest will accrue at the rate of 1 ½% per month. 
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal. 
In the event any portion of the account remains unpaid after 90 
days after the billing, Consultant may initiate collection action 
and the Client shall be responsible for all costs of collection, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees. As a matter of business 
practice, Consultant would intend to file lien rights against the 
property if payment is not received before lien rights would 
expire. Consultant shall have the right to suspend its services 
without any liability arising out of or related to such suspension 
in the event invoices are not paid within 30 days of receipt. 
 

D. When estimates of fees or expenses are quoted, they are 
simply that, estimates. Actual costs invoiced may be higher or 
lower due to actual fees or expenses incurred. When fees or 
expenses are anticipated to be higher or lower than estimated, 
Consultant shall make every effort to inform Client in a timely 
manner, even prior to incurring the costs, if possible. 

 
E. Consultant will bill additional services, if requested, in 

accordance with the fee schedule in effect at the time the work 
is performed or as otherwise negotiated.  

 
7. Sales Tax for Landscape Design Services 
 

State and local sales tax will be applied to projects for Landscape 
Design Services, where applicable. The sales tax will be reflected 
on regular Client invoices. Should sales tax be imposed, they shall 
be in addition to Consultant’s agreed upon compensation. 
 
Those services subject to the sales tax will be identified in the 
Agreement and on invoices sent to the Client. 
 
Applicable sales tax will not be applied to projects for Landscape 
Design Services if the Client provides a Tax Exempt Certificate.  
 

8. Dispute Resolution 
 

In the event a dispute shall develop between the Client and the 
Consultant arising out of or related to this Agreement, the Client and 
Consultant agree to use the following process to resolve the 
dispute: 

 
A. The Client and Consultant agree to first negotiate all disputes 

between them in good faith for a period of at least 30 days 
from notice first being served in writing to the Client or 
Consultant of the dispute. 

 
B. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 

by negotiation as described above, the Client and Consultant 
agree to submit the dispute to non-binding mediation. Such 
mediation shall be conducted in accordance with Construction 
Industry Dispute Resolution procedures of the American 
Arbitration Association. 

 

C. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 
by negotiation or by mediation, they are free to utilize whatever 
other legal remedies are available to settle the dispute subject 
to the “Controlling Laws” section of these General Terms and 
Conditions located below. 

 
9. Insurance 
 

A. Consultant 
 
Consultant maintains general liability and property insurance; 
vehicle liability; and workers’ compensation coverage meeting 
state and federal mandates. Consultant also carries 
professional liability insurance. Certificates of Insurance will be 
provided upon written request. 

 
B. Client 

 
The Client shall procure and maintain, at its expense, general 
liability, property insurance and, if appropriate, workers’ 
compensation and builders risk insurance. Client waives all 
claims against the Consultant arising out of losses or damages 
to the extent such losses or damages are covered by the 
foregoing insurance policies maintained by the Client.  
 

C. Contractor 
 
For projects involving construction, Contractor shall procure, 
as directed by the Client and/or as provided in the 
specifications or general conditions of the contract for 
construction, Certificates of Insurance for the type and 
amounts as directed by the Client, and shall require the 
Contractor to name the Client and Consultant as an additional 
insured under the Contractor’s general and auto liability 
policies as defined in 4.H. above.  

 
10. Limitations of Liability/Indemnity 
 

A. In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the 
project to both the Client and Consultant, the risks have been 
allocated such that the Client agrees that Consultant, 
Consultant’s subconsultants (if any), and their agents or 
employees shall not be jointly, severally, or individually liable 
to Client for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses or 
expenses arising out of this Agreement from any cause or 
causes in excess of  the net fee received by the Consultant, 
not including reimbursable subconsultant fees and expenses. 
Such causes include, but are not limited to, Consultant’s 
negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, or breach of 
Agreement. 
 

B. Client and Consultant each agree to indemnify and hold the 
other harmless, and their respective officers and employees 
from and against liability for losses, damages and expenses, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees recoverable under 
applicable law, to the extent they are caused by the 
indemnifying party’s negligent acts, errors or omissions. In the 
event claims, losses, damages or expenses are caused by the 
joint or concurrent negligence of Client and Consultant, they 
shall be borne by each party in proportion to its negligence 
(whether sole, concurrent, or contributory). Neither Client nor 
Consultant shall have a duty to provide the other an up-front 
defense of any claim. 

 
C. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, 

impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Client or Consultant 
to any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, other individual or 
entity, or to any surety for or employee or any of them.  
 
All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Client 
and Consultant and not for the benefit of any other party. 
 

11. Betterment 
 

If any item or component of the Project is required due to the 
omission from the construction documents, Consultant’s liability 
shall be limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the 



Rev. 4-1-22 
 

Page 3 of 4 
(General Terms and Conditions) 

construction, less the cost to Client if the omitted component had 
been initially included in the contract documents. All costs of errors, 
omissions, or other changes that result in betterment to the Project 
shall be borne by Client and shall not be a basis of claim against 
Consultant. It is intended by this provision that Consultant will not 
be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, 
upgrade, added value, or enhancement of the Project. 
 

12. Use of Documents 
  

All documents prepared or furnished by Consultant pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of Consultant’s professional service, 
and Consultant shall retain an ownership and property interest 
therein, including all copyrights. Consultant grants Client a license 
to use instruments of Consultant’s professional service for the 
purpose of planning, constructing, occupying or maintaining the 
project or as otherwise intended. Reuse or modification of any such 
documents by Client, without Consultant’s written permission and 
professional involvement in the applicable reuse or modification, 
shall be at Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to waive all claims 
against and defend, indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from 
all claims, damages and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising 
out of such reuse by Client or by others acting through Client.  

 
13. Survey Stakes for Construction (for projects involving 

construction) 
 

Stakes placed by Consultant for use by the Contractor shall only be 
used for the specific purpose indicated. Any use of stakes by the 
Client for purposes other than indicated and/or communicated by 
the Consultant, without Consultant’s written permission, shall be at 
Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to indemnify and hold 
Consultant harmless for all claims, damages and expense, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of such unauthorized use by Client or 
others acting through Client. 
 

14. Use of Electronic Media 
 

Copies of documents that may be relied upon by Client are limited 
to the printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or 
sealed by Consultant except for electronic copies of documents 
available for printing by contractors during bidding and/or 
construction from QuestCDN.com or as specified in this Agreement 
for Services or as specifically indicated in writing by Consultant. 
Files in electronic formats, or other types of information furnished by 
Consultant to Client such as text, data or graphics, are only for 
convenience of Client. Any conclusion or information obtained or 
derived from such electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk. 
When transferring documents in electronic formats, Consultant 
makes no representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or 
readability of documents resulting from the use of software 
application packages, operating systems or computer hardware 
differing from those in use by Consultant at the beginning of the 
project. 

 
15. Opinions of Cost 
 

When included in Consultant’s scope of services, opinions or 
estimates of probable construction cost are prepared on the basis of 
Consultant’s experience and qualifications and represent 
Consultant’s judgment as a professional generally familiar with the 
industry. However, since Consultant has no control over the cost of 
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over 
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive 
bidding or market conditions, Consultant cannot and does not 
warrant or guarantee that proposals, bids, or the actual construction 
cost will not vary from Consultant’s opinions or estimates of 
probable construction cost. 

 
16. Approvals 

 
Client acknowledges that the approval process necessary to 
estimate or maintain a project timeline is both unpredictable and 
outside the Consultant’s control. Consultant does not guarantee 
reviews or approvals by any governing authority or outside agency, 
nor the ability to achieve or maintain any project timeline.  
 
 

17. Certifications 
 
Consultant shall not be required to sign any documents, no matter 
by whom requested, that would result in Consultant’s having to 
certify, quantity, or warrant the existence of conditions that 
Consultant cannot ascertain or otherwise represent information or 
knowledge inconsistent with Consultant’s scope of services for the 
Project. 
 

18. Third Parties 
 
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual 
relationship with, or a cause of action in favor of, a third party 
against either the Client or Consultant. Consultant’s services 
hereunder are being performed solely for the benefit of the Client, 
and no other entity shall have any claims against Consultant 
because of this Agreement or Consultant’s performance of services 
hereunder. 
 

19. No Express or Implied Warranty 
 

Consultant makes no representation nor does consultant extend 
any warranty of any kind, either express or implied, to client with 
respect to this agreement or the project and hereby disclaims all 
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular 
purpose, or noninfringement of the intellectual property rights of 
third parties with respect to any and all of the foregoing.   
 

20. Damages Waiver 
 

In no event shall consultant be liable to client, or anyone, for any 
consequential, incidental, indirect, special, punitive, or exemplary 
damages including, without limitation, loss of use, lost income, lost 
profits, loss of reputation, unrealized savings, diminution in property 
value, cost of replacement, business or goodwill, suffered or 
incurred by such other party in connection with the this agreement 
or the project, arising out of any and all claims including, but not 
limited to, tort, strict liability, statutory, breach of contract, and 
breach of express and implied warranty claims (should it be 
determined that such warranty claims survive the disclaimers set 
forth in this agreement). 
 

21. Standard of Care 
 

The Standard of Care for all professional services performed or 
furnished by Consultant under this Agreement shall be the skill and 
care used by members of Consultant’s profession practicing under 
similar circumstances or similar scope of services at the same time 
and in the same locality.  

 
22. Termination  
 

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may 
be terminated: 

 
A. For Cause 

 
1) By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of 

substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof, through no fault of the 
terminating party. The failing party shall have the right, 
within 30 days, to correct or remedy the cited failures. 

 
2) By Consultant 
   

a) Upon seven days written notice if Consultant 
believes that he is being requested by Client to 
furnish or perform services contrary to Consultant’s 
responsibilities as a licensed professional. 
Consultant shall have no liability to Client on account 
of such termination. 

 
b) Upon seven days written notice if the Consultant’s 

services for the project are delayed or suspended for 
more than 90 days for reasons beyond Consultant’s 
control. 

 



Rev. 4-1-22 
 

Page 4 of 4 
(General Terms and Conditions) 

c) Upon seven days written notice if the Client has 
failed to pay for previous services rendered and/or if 
his account is more than 60 days past due. 

 
B. To Discontinue Project 

 
By Client effective upon the receipt of notice by Consultant. 

 
C. Reimbursement for Services 

 
Consultant shall be reimbursed for all services and expenses 
rightfully incurred prior to termination.  

 
23. Force Majeure/Project Schedule 
 

Neither party shall be deemed in default of this Agreement to the 
extent that any delay or failure in the performance of its obligations 
results from any cause beyond its reasonable control and without its 
negligence. In the event Consultant is hindered, delayed, or 
prevented from performing its obligations under this Agreement as a 
result of any cause beyond its reasonable control, including but not 
limited to delays due to power or data system outages, acts of 
nature, public health emergencies including but not limited to 
infectious disease outbreaks and pandemics, governmental orders 
or directives, failure of any governmental or other regulatory 
authority to act in a timely manner, failure of the Client to furnish 
timely information or approve or review Consultant’s services or 
design documents, or delays caused by faulty performance by 
Client’s contractors or consultants, the time for completion of 
Consultant’s services shall be extended by the period of resulting 
delay and compensation equitably adjusted. Client agrees that 
Consultant shall not be responsible for damages, nor shall the 
Consultant be deemed in default of this Agreement due to such 
delays. 

 
24. Successors, Assigns and Beneficiaries 
 

A. Client and Consultant each is hereby bound and the partners, 
successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives of Client and Consultant are hereby bound to 
the other party by this Agreement and to the partners, 
successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in 
respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this 
Agreement.  

 
B. Neither Client nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer 

any rights under or interest (including, but without limitation, 
moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the other, except to the extent 
that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or 
restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in 
any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will 
release or discharge the assignor from any duty of responsibility 
under this Agreement.  

 
25. Municipal Financial Advisor Services 
 

The Consultant is not registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as a municipal advisor. Consultant does not perform 
municipal advisory services (as covered under the Dodd-Frank Wall 
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, signed into law on 
July 21, 2010, as it relates to financial products and services). In the 
event Client desires such services, it is the Client’s responsibility to 
retain an independent registered advisor for that purpose. 

 
26. Controlling Laws 
 

This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the state in which 
the project is located and in force at the time of completion of 
deliverables. 
 

27. Entire Agreement 
 
These General Terms and Conditions and the accompanying 
Agreement constitute the full and complete Agreement between 
Client and Consultant and supersedes all prior understandings and 
agreements between the parties and may be changed, amended, 
added to, superseded, or waived only if Client and Consultant 

specifically agree in writing to such amendment of the Agreement. 
There are no promises, agreements, conditions, undertakings, 
warranties, or representations, oral or written, express or implied, 
between the parties other than as set forth in these General Terms 
and Conditions and accompanying Agreement. In the event of any 
inconsistency between these General Terms and Conditions, the 
proposal, Agreement, purchase order, requisition, notice to 
proceed, or like document, these General Term and Conditions 
shall govern. 
 

28. Authority 
 
The person signing the accompanying agreement acknowledges that 
if the person is signing in a capacity other than individually, the 
execution and delivery of this document has been duly authorized 
and the member, owner, officer, partner or other representative who 
is executing this document have the full power, authority and right to 
do so, and that such execution is sufficient and legally binding on the 
entity on whose behalf this document is signed, to enable the 
document to be enforceable in accord with its terms.  



Work Element

Stakeholder Focus Group Meetings (virtual) GCL P.E. FP ADA

Milestone Meetings (in person) *+1/17 *3/13 *5/15 *6/12

Data Collection & Base Map Prep

Site Inventory & Analysis

Program Development

Conceptual Design Schematics

Final Conceptual Design

Cost Estimates & Phasing Plans

Final Graphic Rendering Creation

Finishing/Revising Final Deliverable

+ Potential community survey publishing date

*Milestone Meetings
January 17th, 2024 Design Charette
March 13th, 2024 Initial Conceptual Design Review
May 15th, 2024 Final Master Plan Document Finished & Delivered to Town of New Glarus Parks Commission
June 12th, 2024 Final Presentation and Adoption of Master Plan Document

Codes Potential Meeting Dates
GCL - Green County Leaders January 24th, 2024 - Orchard, maintenance and misc.
P.E. - Prairie Enthusiasts (Prairie Bluff Chapter) January 31st, 2024  - Ecological Resoration, maintenance and misc.
FP - Friends of the Park February 7th, 2024 - Long term support of the park and misc.
ADA - Site Mobility Input February 14th, 2024  - site accessibility and misc.

Town of New Glarus
Communty Park Master Plan Schedule

N
O

TIC
E 

TO
 P

RO
C

EE
D

 *
12

/1
3

D
RA

FT
 O

F 
FI

N
A

L 
D

EL
IV

ER
A

BL
E 

4/
17

May '24 June '24December '23 January '24 February '24 March '24 April '24







Fund 2023 Budget Actual to Date Current Balance
Town Park/Town Trail Sinking Fund 3,862$                 -$                 32,546$                
Community Partnerships Sinking Fund -$                     7,356$                  
Certificate of Deposit 20,000$                
Community Park Site Evaluation
Trail Development  -$                 -$                      

Per Diems                                                          
(6 members X 13 meetings X $35 = $2730 + 
Chair x 13 meetings x $50 = $650 Total $3,380) 3,380$                 -$                 3,835$                  
Payroll Taxes                                                        
( $3,835 x 7.65%) 259$                    -$                 293$                     

Parks Workshops/Projects 2,063.63$            2,064$              -$                      
Honorarium ($50 x 5) 250.00$                    

Refreshments 121.44$                    
Facility Rental -$                          

Postal Connections 1,105.02$                 
Mileage reimbursements 60.26$                      

Insert into newspaper 149.12$                    
2-sided color printing for Fall workshops insert 225.50$                    

No Trespassing sign 2.59$                        
Town Hall beautification (mulch) 149.70$                    

Photo Contest -$                     -$                 -$                      
Prizes (300, 150 & 50) -$                          

Printing Photos -$                          
Postcards -$                          

Knowles-Nelson Grant application expenses 3,700$                 -$                 3,700$                  

Tell Grounds -$                     -$                 -$                      
TPE Membership, New Glarus Woods 250$                    250$                -$                      
Tree Planting at W6599 STH 39 85$                      -$                 -$                      
Recruitment / Holiday Party    
Pool Scholarships  -$                  
Krafty Kids
Maintenance/Restoration of BRC                                                        1,400$                 -$                 1,400$                  

Burr Oak Blight Abatement -$                          
Invasive Species Abatement -$                          

Mowing -$                          
Entrance, parking, boundaries -$                          

Plants & Trees -$                          

Totals 14,999$               2,314$              12,686$                
To Date Budget Balance 12,686$                      
Less Per Diems -$                             
Less Payroll Taxes -$                             

Sub total 12,686$                      
Spend or Carry Over to 2024 12,686$                      
Updated 12.12.2023

2023  Parks Budget possible amendment



















































National and Forest Parks & Recreation Symbols

PARKS & RECREATION
SIGNS

RS-001
Firearms

RS-001A
No Firearms

RS-002
Smoking

RS-002A
No Smoking

RS-003
Automobiles

RS-003A
No
Automobiles

RS-005
Tunnel

RS-006
Lookout
Tower

RS-007
Light House

RS-008
Falling
Rocks

RS-009
Dam

RS-010
Fish
Hatchery

RS-011
Deer
Viewing
Area

RS-0012
Bear
Viewing
Area

RS-0013
Drinking
Water

RS-015
Ranger
Station

RS-017
Pets on
Leash

RS-019
Food
Service

RS-020
Grocery
Store

RS-021
Men’s
Restroom

RS-022
Restroom

RS-023
Woman’s
Restroom

RS-024
First Aid

RS-025
Telephone

RS-026
Post Office

RS-027
Mechanic

RS-028
Handicapp-
ed

RS-029
Airport

RS-030
Storage
Locker

RS-031
Bus Stop

RS-032
Gas
Station

RS-033
Car Ferry

RS-034
Parking

RS-035
Showers

RS-036
Viewing
Area

RS-037
Sleeping
Shelter

RS-038
Camp-
ground

RS-039
Picnic
Shelter

RS-040
Trailer
Site

RS-041
Trailer
Sanitary
Station

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreationalSize Options: 4” x 4”, .080”, and 6” x 6”, .080” 



National and Forest Parks & Recreation Symbols

PARKS & RECREATION
SIGNS

RS-042
Campfire

RS-043
Trailer
Shelter

RS-044
Picnic Area

RS-045
Kennel RS-046

X-Country
Skiing

RS-046A
No
X-Country
Skiing

RS-047
Downhill
Skiing

RS-047A
No Downhill
Skiing RS-048

Ski Jump

RS-048A
No Ski
Jump

RS-049
Sledding

RS-049A
No Sledding RS-050

Ice Skating

RS-050A
No Ice
Skating RS-051

Ski Bobbing

RS-051A
No Ski
Bobbing

RS-052
Snow-
mobiling

RS-052A
No Snow-
mobiling

RS-053
Marina

RS-054
Boat Ramp

RS-055
Motorboat-
ing

RS-055A
No Motor-
boating

RS-056
Sailing

RS-056A
No Sailing

RS-057
Rowboating

RS-057A
No Row-
boating

RS-058
Water
Skiing

RS-058A
No Water
Skiing

RS-059
Surfing

RS-059A
No Surfing

RS-060
Scuba
Diving

RS-060A
No Scuba
Diving

RS-061
Swimming

RS-061A
No
Swimming

RS-062
Diving

RS-062A
No
Diving

RS-063
Fishing
Area

RS-064
Horse
Trail

RS-064A
No Horse
Riding

RS-065
Motor Bike
Trail

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational



National and Forest Parks & Recreation Symbols

PARKS & RECREATION
SIGNS

RS-065A
No Motor
Bike trail

RS-066
Bicycle
Trail

RS-066A
No Bicycle

RS-067
Off-Road
Vehicle
Trail

RS-067A
No Off-Road
Vehicles

RS-068
Hiking Trail

RS-068A
No Hiking

RS-069
Playground

RS-070
Amphi-
theater

RS-071
Tramway

RS-072
Hunting

RS-072A
No Hunting

RS-073
Stable

RS-076
Wildlife
Viewing
Area

RS-077
Winter Rec
Area

RS-078
Snowshoe-
ing

RS-078A
No Snow-
shoeing

RS-079
Canoeing

RS-079A
No
Canoeing

RS-080
Point Of
Interest

RS-081
Climbing

RS-082
Technical
Rock
Climbing

RS-083
Rock
Collecting

RS-084
Spelunking
Caves

RS-085
Laundromat

RS-086
Litter
Recepticle

RS-087
Tour Boat

RS-088
Wading

RS-088A
No Wading

RS-089
Fish
Ladder

RS-090
Fire
Extinguish-
er

RS-091
Trash
Dumpster

RS-092
Ice Fishing

RS-093
Fish
Cleaning

RS-094
Lifejackets

RS-096
Baseball
Area

RS-097
Exercise/
Fitness
Area

RS-098
Skate-
boarding

RS-098A
No Skate-
boarding

RS-099
Rattle-
snakes

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational



PARKS & RECREATION
SIGNS
National and Forest Parks & Recreation Symbols

RS-0101
Can or
Bottles

RS-102
Snack
Bar

RS-103
Radios

RS-104
RV Site

RS-105
Chair Lift/
Ski Lift

RS-106
Seal
Viewing

RS-0107
Whale
Viewing

RS-108
Wind
Surfing

RS-109
Theater

RS-111
Strollers

RS-112
Firewood
Cutting

RS-113
Driving
Tour

RS-114
Interpretive
Trail

RS-115
Sea Plane

RS-116
Archery

RS-117
Hand Launch
/Small Boat
Launch

RS-118
Kayaking

RS-119
Fishing
Pier

RS-120
Wood
Gathering

RS-121
Jet Ski/
Personal
Watercraft

RS-122
Walk on 
Boardwalk

RS-123
Stay on
Trail

RS-125
In-Line
Skating

RS-126
Hang
Gliding RS-127

Snowboard-
ing

RS-128
Golfing

RS-129
Tennis

RS-137
Baby Chan-
ging Station
(Men’s)

RS-138
Baby Chan-
ging Station
(Women’s)

RS-140
Pick-Up
Trucks

RS-140A
No Pick-Up
Trucks

RS-141
Nature
Study Area

RS-142
Cultural
Interest
Area

RS-143
Dog Sledd-
ing RS-144

Snow
Tubing

RS-145
Beach

RS-146
Rafting

RS-147
Boat Motor

RS-148
Walk-in
Camp

RS-149
Corral

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational



Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

PARKS & RECREATION
SIGNS
National and Forest Parks & Recreation Symbols

• Please specify the three digets of the sign(s) you would like to purchase.
(Example: RS-023)

* Specify if you want the Not Allowed Symbol

• Specify the background color for your specific sign:
RD (Red), GR (Green), BL (Blue), BR (Brown), BK (Black)

   **Note: The Handicapped (RS-028), and Winter Rec Area (RS-077)
             symbols are ONLY available in BLUE

Standard Parks and Recreation Order Information

RS-150
Electrical
Hookup

RS-200
Recycling

RS-308
Group
Camping

RS-309
Group
Picnic

RS-312
Helicopter

RS-400
Medical

RS-401
Bus
Station

RS-402
Train
Station

RS-405
Catch &
Release

RS-310
Elevator

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreationalSize Options: 4” x 4”, .080”, and 6” x 6”, .080” 

• Specify the size(s) of the sign(s) you would like to purchase.
 Size Options: 4” x 4”, .080”, and 6” x 6”, .080”



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

ATV/UTV SIGNS

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov www.shopbce.com

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

ALL TOWN
ROADS IN THE

TOWN OF
ASHFORD ARE
OPEN TO ATVs

UNLESS POSTED

ATV
ROUTES

  6” x 6”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

12” x 6”

12” x 4”

12” x 12”

  9” x 12”
12” x 18”
18” x 24”
24” x 30”

12” x 9”
18” x 12”
24” x 18”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

  9” x 12”
12” x 18”
18” x 24”

12” x 9”
18” x 12”
24” x 18”

ATV-1 ATV-6S D11-10A

*Specify Town Name

ATV-1A

ATV-2

*2  Color  Pricing

ATV-2A

ATV-2T

ATV5-1

ATV-6SW

ATV-6W

ATV-17-#

ATV22-1

D11-8

D11-10

D11-10D11-10EA

ATV-3

ATV-4

D11-10B

*Specify Town Name

D11-10BE

D11-10E

  9” x 12”
12” x 18”
18” x 24”

  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

12” x 9”
18” x 12”
24” x 18”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

12” x 18“
18” x 24”
24” x 30”

CUSTOM
ATV/
UTV

ATV-41

CUSTOM
ATV/SN
SPEED

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

12” x 9“
18” x 12”
24” x 30”

  6” x 12”
12“ x 24”

D11-8C

SP1-27

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

RL-150DS

RL-150

RL-150A

*2  Color  Pricing

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

R5-51
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”

PRIVATE

TRAIL

TR-002

TR-010

TR-003 12” x 12”

TR-021 12” x 18”

  4” x 4“
  6” x 6“
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”

12” x 12” 6” x 6”

6” x 6”

6” x 6”

6” x 6”

SN1-1
BLUE

SN1-1
GREEN

SN1-1
ORANGE

SN1-1
RED

6” x 6”

6” x 6”

SN1-1
YELLOW

SN1-1
WHITE

6” x 6”SN2-1

*Specify Color

12“ x 18”
18” x 24”
24” x 30”

TR-001

18” x 12”

18” x 12”

TR-022

TR-023

24” x  6”TR-027

12” x 12” 12” x 12”TR-005 TR-007

12” x 12”TR-009



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov www.shopbce.com

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

M7-3R

M7-4L

M7-4R

M7-5

M7-6L

M7-1R

M7-7L

M7-7R

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”

12” x 9”M7-1R

M7-1L

M7-3L

M7-8U

M7-9L

M7-9R

M7-10L

M7-10R

M7-53A

12“ x 18”
18” x 24”
24” x 30”

TR-020

M7-1
BLUE

M7-1
GREEN

24” x 6”

24” x 6”

SN9-1 12” x 18”

SN5-11A 12” x 18”

SN15-1 36” x 8”

SN15-1D 36” x 8”

*Single Sided

*Double Sided



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov www.shopbce.com

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

SN15-2 36” x 8”

*Single Sided

W5-52R
  6” x 12”
12“ x 24”
12” x 36”

W5-52L
  6” x 12”
12“ x 24”
12” x 36”

SN-2

R6-2

R5-1AB

R5-1H 12” x 18”

12” x 18”

12” x 18”

12” x 18”

R6-2L

R6-2R

12” x 18”

12” x 18”

R5-1

W10-1

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

R1-2

12” x 10.5”
18“ x 15.5”
30” x 26”
36” x 31”
38” x 42”
60” x 52”

R1-1

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

M4-9LD

M4-9RD

W1-6L

W1-6R

12” x 6”
18“ x 9”
24” x 12”
30” x 15”
36” x 18”
48” x 24”
12” x 6”
18“ x 9”
24” x 12”
30” x 15”
36” x 18”
48” x 24”

  6” x 6”
12” x 12”W13-1

W3-1

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
12“ x 18”
18” x 24”
24” x 30”
30” x 36”
36” x 48”

W1-8

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-102

SN-103

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-136

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

C1-6C



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

SN5-6

SN5-7

SN5-8

SN5-9

SN5-11

W42-8

SN5-13

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN5-18

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN6-1

SN6-2

SN6-3

SN6-5

W8-2

W3-1A

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN6-9

W3-2A

SN6-12

SN6-13

SN6-14

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-008

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-009

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-010

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-015

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-016

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov www.shopbce.com

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

W8-2C

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-026

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-032

SN-033

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-036

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-038

W41-14

SN-044

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

W3-5A

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-051

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-053

W5-3

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-054

SN-056

SN-057

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-058

SN-060

SN-061

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-062

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-064

SN-066

SN-068

SN-069

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-070

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”



ATV/UTV SIGNS
SIGN 
NO. SIZE SIGN 

NO. SIZE SIGN 
NO. SIZE

Paul Gradian
Phone: 608-235-7317
E-mail: Paul.Gradian@Wisconsin.gov www.shopbce.com

Megan Rodriguez
Phone: 608-219-9621
E-mail: Megan.Rodriguez@Wisconsin.gov

www.shopbce.com/park-and-recreational

SN-072

SN-073

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-075

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-082

SN-083

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-085

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-086

W8-1

SN-089

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

W6-1C

SN-092

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

W5-2

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-097

SN-098

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-105

SN-106

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-118

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-125

SN-126

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-133

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

SN-132

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”

R5-54D W14-1

SN5-4

12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”
12” x 12”
18“ x 18”
24” x 24”
30” x 30”
36” x 36”
48” x 48”



Town of New Glarus Park Commission  

2023 Tree Sale Order Form 
DEADLINE TO ORDER IS DEC 29, 2023! 

All trees are $4.50 / Root Dip Gel $5.00 (treats 40 trees) / 5’ Pro Tree Tubes $5.00/ea 

          # Of Trees       $ Total_                 # Of Trees       $ Total_ 

Burr Oak           White Pine 

        __________     _________                            __________       _________  

Red Maple          American Beech  

       __________     _________                    __________        _________  

Lilac                      Sycamore 

       __________     _________                __________        _________  
    

Root Dip Gel (1.0 oz treats 40 trees)      ________      $5.00 /oz                  $ Total for Root Dip        _________ 

5’ Pro Tube Tree Tube:                      ________  x  $5.00 /tube    $ Total for Tree Tubes    _________ 

5’ Tree Tube Stakes                         ________ x  $2.00 / stake    $ Total for Stakes :          _________ 

Order Information  (must provide address for delivery )    Please return this order form to the  
                       Town of New Glarus   by 12 / 29/ 2023 
Name:      ______________________________         

Phone:     ______________________________           Mailing Address                             Town Hall Address    

Email:    ______________________________           P.O. Box 448 C/O Tree Sale           26   5th Avenue 

Address:  ______________________________         New Glarus, WI 53574                     New Glarus, WI 53574 

                  ______________________________         Checks : Make payable to  Town of New Glarus  

Payment:  Cash ______   or   Check _________    TREE DELIVERY: we will contact you when a date is determined  



                 

2024 Statewide Election Dates 
February 20, 2024:  Spring primary 
April 2, 2024:   Presidential preference primary 
August 13, 2024:  Fall primary 
November 5, 2024:   Fall general election 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Town of New Glarus 
P.O. Box 448 
New Glarus, WI 53574 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Be sure to provide your address on your order form! 
Trees will be delivered to your address in the spring 

Friends of New Glarus Parks 
 
There is a new group starting soon in New Glarus to help keep people informed of events and activities 

connected with park related activities in the New Glarus area.   
 

To join the Listserv, send an email to the address below to be added to the list and receive email updates 
from the Friends group about activities like park workshops and events in the New Glarus area. Just send 
an email to:      

 
friendsofnewglarusparks@gmail.com 

 

mailto:friendsofnewglarusparks@gmail.com


2024 Annual Tree Order
New Glarus Parks Commission

Name Burr Oak White Pine Red Maple
American 

Beech
Lilac Sycamore Root Dip

Tree 
Tube

Tree 
Stake

 Total Check

Brooks, Jay 3 3 3  $        40.50 11267
Elmer, Don and Jane 2 20 3 2 1 10  $      176.00 16459
French, Keegan 1  1  $          9.00 Cash
Paron, Lynn 1 1 1  $        13.50 1758
Hoesly, Jody 5 5 5 5 1  $        95.00 2677
Kacek, Stacey 4 4 4 4 4 1 20  $      195.00 4240
Kelly Ruschman 2  $          9.00 3370
Ness, Jeff 10 5 5  $        90.00 5052
Maxwell, Christa/Nick 4 1  $        22.50 3037
Pernitz, Mark 2 1  $        14.00 2965
Ruschman, Kelly 2  $          9.00 3370
Williamson, Jessica 20  $        90.00 Cash

10 36 14 9 17 10 3 30  $      763.50 
 
 

 


	Green County Leaders JW edits.pdf
	Green County Leaders
	GCL Team members
	Layout – purchased farm
	Proposal – Community Garden
	Layout – purchased farm
	Orchard site - proposal
	Budget
	Production – annual yield estimate
	Apple consumption and alternate uses
	Orchard Maintenance & General upkeep
	Action items
	Links and contacts

	2023-12-05 TNG Community Park Master Plan.pdf
	I. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING
	The Client desires a Community Park Master Plan to guide programming and development of the recently purchased ‘Hayes Farm’ on STH 39. The purchase of this property was intended to provide a future public works garage site, ‘Community Park’, and poten...
	The Plan creation process shall involve the Parks Commission and interested members of the New Glarus community, and stakeholders’ groups with specific knowledge and expertise. Through focus group meetings, design charettes, public survey and public m...
	II. SCOPE OF SERVICES
	A. General
	Consultant shall facilitate a process that will develop a Community Park Master Plan for the Town of New Glarus. Consultant shall work with the Parks Commission and interested citizens of the Community to formulate this document.
	B. Specific Services Provided by Consultant
	1. Master Plan Development
	2. Public Engagement Process
	C. Additional Services if Requested by Client

	III. SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT
	IV. INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS
	V. SCHEDULE
	Activity  Date
	VI. SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES
	VII. DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES
	VIII. FEES
	A. The fixed fee to provide the scope of services described herein is:
	B. These fees assume that the work will be completed within the time frame set forth herein. If significant delays to the project occur, which are not due to the negligence of the Consultant including, by way of example and not limitation, decisions o...

	IX. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS


	Tree orders 12.11.2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	2023 Parks Budget possible amendment for KN Grant costs 12.12.2023.pdf
	Sheet1




